





Kind regards,

Thor

Thor Ketzback
Partner
thor ketzback@bryancave.com T:+13126025111 M:+1 773 531 5906

From: Halloran, Brad [mailto:Brad.Halloran@illinois.qov]
Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2016 10:48 AM

To: Ketzback, Thor; Pamenter, Kathryn; Brooks, Erin
Subject: RE: Arnold Magnetic v. IEPA (2016-97)

My apologies to all, but was Arnold going to file a motion to stay the entire proceeding or just the due dates for filings,
such as respondent’s motion under Section 101. 506 and Arnold’s response to that motion? The due dates would not
include the record which is scheduled to be filed July 29. If the Board were to grant the stay, it would be commensurate
with the decision deadline. If Arnold wants longer, it would have to kick the due date out further. Please see Sec.
101.514 of the Board’s procedural rules. Thanks and let me know so | can issue an order.

From: Ketzback, Thor [mailto:Thor.Ketzback@bryancave.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 3:26 PM

To: Halloran, Brad; Pamenter, Kathryn; Brooks, Erin

Subject: RE: Arnold Magnetic v. IEPA (2016-97)

How about 10am?

Thor Ketzback
Partner
thor.keizback@bryancave.com T:+13126025111 M: +1773 531 5906

From: Halloran, Brad [mailto:Brad.Halloran@illinois.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 3:25 PM

To: Ketzback, Thor; Pamenter, Kathryn; Brooks, Erin
Subject: RE: Arnold Magnetic v. IEPA (2016-97)

Give me a time on the 20" and | will make it work. Thanks.

From: Ketzback, Thor [mailto:Thor.Ketzback@bryancave.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 3:23 PM

To: Halloran, Brad; Pamenter, Kathryn; Brooks, Erin

Subject: RE: Arnold Magnetic v. IEPA (2016-97)

Dear Brad:

Per your Order, we are scheduled to have a call on July 19, 2016 at 10am. It turns out that both Katie and |
have a meeting together that day on a separate matter which conflicts with this call. Can we move the call to
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